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DATE: September 10, 1997

TO: Tom Williams, Division of Communications A»MH

FROM: Pete Lester, Division of Auditing and Financial Anﬂy;iﬁ. A T\

RE: Docket No. 93@938<T1, Star Telecommunications, /' Financial ‘Apdlysis for
Certificate Application for Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Service

Section 364.337 (3), Florida Statutes, requires the following:
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proposed to be served.

Also Section 364.01 (3) and (4) states that:

(3) The Legislature finds that the competitive provision of telecommunications service,
lncludiuloﬂlmhnnemecmmmiﬂﬂmm. is in the public interest.
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(4)d) The Commission shall exercise its exclusive jurisdiction in order to: (d) Promote
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Regarding the showing of financial capability, the Finance staff has analyzed the audited
financial statements of Star Telecommunications, Inc. (Star) for the year ending December 31,
1996. Muwmm,&ummmem:hwmiwnﬁo
and negative net income.

In this matter, Star is asking for a certificate to provide IXC service. Staff notes the limited
nature of the application. Forpn'pnmofgn.nﬂnglwﬁﬁcmuwdonm:ﬁmmm
information provided, the financial capability appears marginal.
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position, the applicant attests to its financial capability to provide and maintain the proposed
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as bonds, lines of credit, and letters of credit. Thccomplnjf'lequitynﬂowmimrﬂlcwith
a planned common stock issue. Based on this showing, the applicant appears to meet the
mmmmwﬁmm.m.mm.

| cc Division of Legal Services
£ Division of Records and Reporting (2) DOCUMENT NUMBER ~DATE
09319 SEP 128

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING






